

St Matthias Knights of Columbus Council 16945 Meeting Minutes November 4, 2024

The meeting was called to order by Grand Knight, Vic Senese at 7:00 pm.

The following officers were present: Grand Knight Vic Senese, Deputy Grand Knight Jim Jankauskis, Chancellor Tom Turey, Recorder Jim Lambert, Treasurer Xavier Mendoza, Advocate Sam Brune, Warden Bill Burke, Inside Guard Terry Tomera, Outside Guard Greg Filipowski, Trustee 1 Year Tim Kreke, Trustee 3 Year Ron Simko.

There were 16 members present.

The minutes of the October 7th meeting were presented for approval. A motion to accept the minutes as presented was made by Sam Brune and seconded by Alan Settle. Motion carried.

Grand Knight Report

- Members were thanked for helping at both the Pancake Breakfast and Chili Dinner last month. Everyone's involvement made the events a success.
- Four boxes of coats from the K of C Coats for Kids program were delivered to Catholic Charities. They were very appreciative of the donation.
- The Council has received a thank you from Gibault for our donation.
- An overview of the 'Leadership Virtue Series' provided by Supreme was viewed by members. We will have a council watch event of this series on Wednesday, November 13 at 7pm. Link to the event can be found on our website.
- Jim Jankauskis has volunteered to be the Membership Chair for the Council.
- We need a Community Director.

Financial Report

- We currently have a balance of \$8469.70 in addition to CD's
- A 3 Month and 6 Month CD valued at \$5000 each have been opened at Centier.

Program Director Report

- Men's Health Event, Changing the Face of Men's Health, will be presented on Wednesday, November 6th 7pm in the Parish Center Lobby.
- Pierogi Sales will begin this weekend. Order forms will be in the bulletin. Pierogies will sell for \$8 a dozen this year.
- Council Christmas Party will be on Wednesday, December 11 in the Hall.
- Corporate Communion will be on Sunday, December 29th at the 10:30 Mass.
- Reports were presented on both Pancake Breakfast and Chili Dinner.

New Business

- Family Life Coordinator, Vanesa Breshock, has asked if a council member would like to play St. Nick.
- St. Mary's has requested sponsorship of their annual Spaghetti Dinner. After discussion it was decided not to financially assist this event this year.
- Tim Kreke suggested that we invite seminarian, Deacon Alex Kouris to the Council Christmas Party.
- Tim Kreke made a motion that we give a \$500 donation to Deacon Alex Kouris at Christmas as a part of the K of C Support a Seminarian Program. Seconded by Alan Settle. Motion carried.

Worthy Lecturer

• Greg Filipowski led members in an activity demonstrating while one can multitask it is virtually impossible to do two things at once.

The meeting adjourned at 7:38

Upcoming Events

Wednesday, November 6th
Wednesday, November 13th
Monday, December 2nd
Wednesday, December 11th
Sunday, December 29th
Men's Health Event, 7pm, Parish Center Lobby
Leadership Virtue Series viewing 7pm, Link on website
Council Meeting, 7 pm Double Classroom
Council Christmas Party, Hall
Corporate Communion, 10:30 Mass

www/koccp.org

Reminder......Council clothing and Rada
Cutlery can be purchased though links found
on our website